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McM|IIan Mlchael ‘EMNRD

From ‘ Jordan L. Kessler <JLKessIer@hoIIandhart com>

Sent: .. Friday, August 05, 2016 2:47 PM
To:: - v -McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Subje;t: » v RE: RKI RDX FEDERAL

WPX is requestmg 330 setback for this spacing unit and for this well in partlcular to minimize waste of resources. and
‘ protect correlative rights of their interest holders

‘From: Mchllan, Michael, EMNRD [mailto: M|chaeI McMillan@state.nm: us]
_ _'Sent Thursday, ‘August 04, 2016 4:23 PM
- To: Jordan L. Kessler
= ’“SubJect RKI ‘RDX FEDERAL

Jo,rdan;_: “
You will.need a reason for the NSL application
-‘Mike



